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Open Meeting 
 

To Creative Communities Scheme Assessment 
Committee 

From Gavin Ion 
Chief Executive 

Date 17 September 2018 
Prepared by Wanda Wright 

Committee Secretary 
Chief Executive Approved Y 

Reference # GOV1301 
Report Title Confirmation of Minutes  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
To confirm the minutes of the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee 
meeting held on Thursday 13 September 2018. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

 
THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Creative Communities Scheme 
Assessment Committee held on Thursday 13 September 2018 be confirmed as a 
true and correct record of that meeting. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 

 
CCS Minutes – 13 September 2018 
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Waikato District Council 
Creative Communities Committee 1  Minutes: 13 September 2018 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Creative Communities Assessment Scheme Committee held 
in the Council Chambers, District Office, 15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on  
THURSDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2018 commencing at 10.10am. 
 

Present: 
 
Ms M Soanes (Chairperson) [from 10.10am until 11.55am and from 12.10pm] 
Cr S Henderson 
Ms D Abraham [from 12.08pm] 
Ms C du Bosky 
Ms C Lang 
Ms M Turner 
 

Attending: 
 
Mrs L Wainwright (Committee Secretary) 
Mrs L van den Bemd (Community Development Co-ordinator) 
Ms I-J Huirama (Team Administrator) 
Ms I-J Huirama (Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club Inc – Mural Project) 
Mr L Nathan (Waikato Rocks Trust – Raglan Music & Dance Festival) 
Mr R Gallagher (Raglan Community Arts Council – Raglan Arts Weekend 2018) 
Mr R Gallagher (Raglan Community Arts Council – Kids Clay Workshops) 
Ms S Devlin (Onewhero Society of Performing Arts – Community Art Exhibition) 
Ms S Hull (Onewhero Society of Performing Arts – Community Art Exhibition) 
Ms M Allan (Cutting Edge Textiles – Turning over a New Leaf) 
Mr R Montford (Glen Massey School – School Production) 
Ms M Tuao (No Rules Here Exhibition) 
Ms J Mako (Te Kauwhata Community House - Arts Facilitator Pilot Project) 
Ms E Shead (Community Arts Based Workshop) 
Ms V Kemp (Friendship House - Community Arts Based Workshop) 
 

Ms Soanes assumed the chair for the duration of the meeting. 

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE 

Resolved: (Ms Soanes/Cr Henderson) 
 
THAT an apology be received from Cr McGuire and Ms Muru; 
 
AND THAT an apology for lateness be received from Ms Abraham. 
 
CARRIED on the voices CCS1809/01 
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CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA 

Resolved: (Ms Soanes/Ms Lang) 
 
THAT the agenda for a meeting of the Creative Communities Assessment 
Scheme Committee held on Thursday 13 September 2018 be confirmed and all 
items therein be considered in open meeting; 
 
AND THAT all reports be received. 
 
CARRIED on the voices CCS1809/02 

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

Ms Huirama advised members of the Committee that she would declare a non financial 
conflict of interest in item 5.1 [Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club Inc – Mural Project]. 
 
Ms Soanes advised members of the Committee that she would declare a non financial 
conflict of interest in items 5.3 and 5.4 [Raglan Community Arts Council – Raglan Arts Weekend 
2019] and [Raglan Community Arts Council – Kids Clay Workshop]. 

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

Resolved: (Ms Soanes/Ms Turner) 
 
THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Creative Communities Assessment 
Scheme Committee held on Thursday 29 March 2018 be confirmed as a true and 
correct record of that meeting. 
 
CARRIED on the voices CCS1809/03 

CREATIVE COMMUNITIES SCHEME ASSESSMENTS 

Application for Funding – Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club Inc – Mural Project 
Agenda Item 5.1 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Ms Huirama  gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Waikato Rocks Trust – Raglan Music & Dance Festival 
Agenda Item 5.2 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Mr Nathan gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
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Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts Council – Raglan Arts Weekend 2019 
Agenda Item 5.3 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Mr Gallagher gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts Council – Kids Clay Workshops 
Agenda Item 5.4 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Mr Gallagher gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Onewhero Society of Performing Arts – Community Art 
Exhibition 
Agenda Item 5.5 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held. 
 
Ms Devlin and Ms Hull gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Margherita Allan (Cutting Edge Textiles) – Turning over a New 
Leaf 
Agenda Item 5.6 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Ms Allan gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Glen Massey School – School Production 
Agenda Item 5.7 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Mr Montford gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Maryann Tuao – No Rules Here Exhibition 
Agenda Item 5.8 
 
The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Ms Tuao gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
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Application for Funding – Te Kauwhata Community House – Arts Facilitator Pilot Project 
Agenda Item 5.9 
 
The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Ms Mako gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee. 
 

Application for Funding – Friendship House – Community Arts Based Workshop 
Agenda Item 5.10 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Ms Shead and Ms Kemp gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the 
committee. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11.02am and resumed at 11.37am. 

REPORTS 

Project Accountability Forms 
Agenda Item 6.1 

The report was received [CCS1809/02 refers] and discussion was held.  
 
Resolved:  (Ms Soanes/Ms du Bosky) 
 
THAT the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee notes that the 
following amounts have been spent: 
 
Ruth Power Inspire Children’s Holiday 

Music Programme 
$1,435.00 

Max King-Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

Art to Wear 2018 $3,184.98 

Raglan Community Arts Council Kids Clay Term 1&2 2017 $3,000.00 
Raglan Community Arts Council Kids Clay Term 3&4 2017 $3,300.00 
Michael Robins Ruapuke Workshop $1,910.00 
Maryann Tuao Film maker’s workshop 

2018 
$1,836.26 

Raglan Community Arts Council Raglan Arts Weekend 
2018 

$2,200.00 

Raglan Community Arts Council Music Performances $1449.00 
 
CARRIED on the voices CCS1809/04 
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Creative Communities Scheme Assessments 
Agenda Item 6.2 

The Community Development Co-ordinator assumed the chair for this item. 

Ms Huirama declared a conflict of interest, withdrew from the room and did not speak to, 
or vote on this item. 

Ms Soanes declared a conflict of interest, withdrew from the room did not speak to, or vote 
on this item. 

Resolved:  (Ms Turner/Ms Lang) 
 
THAT the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee gave 
consideration to all applications and allocated funding as follows: 
 
Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club Inc – Mural Project $5,000.00 
Waikato Rocks Trust – Raglan Music & Dance Festival $3,500.00 
Raglan Community Arts Council – Raglan Art $2,500.00 
Raglan Community Arts Council – Kids Clay Workshops $1,939.00 
Onewhero Society of Performing Arts – Community Art 
Exhibition 

$1,000.00 

Margherita Allan (Cutting Edge Textiles) – Turning over a New 
Leaf 

$795.00 

Glen Massey School – School Production $0.00 
Maryann Tauo (No Rules Here Exhibition) $2,000.00 
Te Kauwhata Community House (Arts Facilitator Pilot 
Project) 

$5,500.00 

Friendship House (Community Arts Based Workshop) $5,319.55 
  
Total $27,553.55 
 
CARRIED on the voices CCS1809/05 
 

Ms Abraham entered the meeting at 12.08pm during discussion on the above item and was 
present when voting took place. 
 

There being no further business the meeting was declared closed at 1.02pm. 
 

Minutes approved and confirmed this                          day of                                      2018. 
 

 

 

R McGuire 
CHAIRPERSON 
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STEP ONE - BASIC INFORMATION

Please complete the following information for your entity, this  will then flow 
into the Performance Report.

Full name of organisation Raglan Community Arts Council

For the year ended 31 March 2018

This workbook contains a number of formulae and other features designed to make it's completion as easy as possible.   To 
avoid inadvertent overwriting of this functionality, the workbooks have been password protected.    The password is noted 
below , so that entities that wish to modify the workbook can do so.   However, it is recommended that extreme care be taken if 

PUBLIC BENEFIT ENTITY SIMPLE FORMAT REPORTING – ACCRUAL (NOT-FOR-PROFIT) 
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Statement of Service Performance 4

Financial Information:

Statement of Financial Performance 5

Statement of Financial Position 6

Statement of Cash Flows 7
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[If the entity has an Independent Auditors Report or Independent Review Report - add this to your contents and attach to the 
Performance Report]

Raglan Community Arts Council
Performance Report

For the year ended 
31 March 2018

Contents
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Entity Structure: *

Legal Name of Entity:* Raglan Community Arts Council

Other Name of Entity (if any):

RCAC has a management committee with a Chairperson, Deputy Chairperson, Secretary and 
Treasurer. The committee meets monthly. All payments are approved by two members of the 
committee who have been authorised by a committee meeting.

Registration Number: CC24379

Entity's Purpose or Mission: 

Our aim is to nurture and encourage development of the arts in Whaingaroa. Operating the Raglan 
Old School Arts Centre, Providing a financial umbrella for arts projects, Fund rasing for operations & 
projects, Supporting & prompting arts activities & events, Encouraging & promoting resident artists.

Raglan Old School Arts Centre

Type of Entity and Legal Basis (if any):* Community Arts Council operating under the Arts Council of NZ Act

31 March 2018

Raglan Community Arts Council
Entity Information

"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended 

Page 2
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31 March 2018

Raglan Community Arts Council
Entity Information

"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended 

Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise Funds:*

Main Sources of the Entity's Cash and Resources:*

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services: *

RCAC holds a monthly creative market to raise funds. It also raises funds from facility and equipment 
hire.

Volunteers run most activities including movie screenings, event coordination and management. 

Main funding sources are self funding, grants and donations from community funders, government 
agencies, individuals and businesses. 

Page 3
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31 March 2018

Raglan Community Arts Council
Entity Information

"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended 

Contact details

  Physical Address:

  Postal Address:

  Phone/Fax:

  Email:

 Website: htttps://raglanschoolartscentre.co.nz

https://www.facebook.com/raglanoldschoolartscentre/

5 Stewart St, Raglan 3225

5 Stewart St, Raglan 3225

07 825 0023 

Additional Information:*

info@raglanartscentre.co.nz

Page 4

49



Description of the Entity's Outcomes*:

Actual* Budget Actual*

Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the Entity's Outputs:* This Year This Year Last Year

OSCAR
Children's School Holiday Sessions - people attending 60 250

Monthly Movies
121 movie sessions - people attending 1750 1778

Film Festival
12 sessions - people attending 200 190
Red Carpet Awards Evening - people attending 50 50
20 concerts, music or drama events, book launch -  people attending 544 300

Raglan Arts Weekend  - people attending over 3 days in January 1286 3592
Raglan Arts Weekend - Preview exhibition - 2 weeks prior to Weekend 1100 2744

Raglan Creative Market - held monthly
People attending over the year 9000 12,000

Kid's After School Clay
2 or 3 per term - people attending 90 90

Additional Output Measures:

Additional Information:

RCAC aims to achieve a high level of community involvement and participation in the wider arts and culture at the Old School Arts Centre. 

31 March 2018

What's On newsletter published each month with 200 print and 835 electronic copies. 

Clayshed members' nights and ClayShedPlus sessions held throughout the year along with other groups such as children's ballet, children's drama and 
Karioi Quilting. Arts Centre used by a large number of community groups throughout the year, including parenting sessions

For the year ended

Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Service Performance

 "What did we do?", When did we do it?"

Page 4
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Note Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year

$ $ $

Revenue
Rents received and income from equipment hire 34539 46,727                       
Classes, participation fees, stallholders fees, ticket sales 47530 72,392                       
Subscriptions 1579 1,170                         
Items sold on behalf of Artists 27035 18,854                       
Interest 2823 262                             
Sponsorship and advertising 5107 5,143                         
Grants, donations and subsidies 46127 58,554                       
Other revenue 78708 39,699                       

Total Revenue* 243,448                     -                              242,801                     

Expenses
Workshops and Events 27468 47,344                       
Volunteer and employee related costs* 76261 76,833                       
Overheads and consumables 31999 37,515                       
Payments to Artists for items sold 27035 18,854                       
Repairs and maintenance 13830 21,506                       
Other expenses 33875 33,405                       
Depreciation expense 3886 4,442                         

Total Expenses* 214,354                     -                              239,899                     

 Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year* 29,094                       -                              2,902                         

31 March 2018

"How was it funded?" and "What did it cost?"

Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Financial Performance

For the year ended 

Page 5
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Note Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year

$ $ $

Assets

Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash* 93,095                    28,330                    
GST Accrued 61                            
Inventory*
Other current assets 149                          
Total Current Assets 93,244                    -                           28,391                    

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment* 230,670                  219,828                  
KiwiBank Notice Saver account 151,176                  
KiwiBank Term deposit 23,848                    12,425                    
Total Non-Current Assets 405,694                  -                           232,253                  

Total Assets* 498,938                  -                           260,644                  

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Refundable Clay Shed key deposit 740                          730                          
Creditors and accrued expenses*
GST owing 63                            
Unused donations and grants with conditions* 207,260                  6,566                       
Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities 208,000                  -                           7,359                       

Non-Current Liabilities
Loans*
Other non-current liabilities -                           1,441                       
Total Non-Current liabilities -                           -                           1,441                       

Total Liabilities* 208,000                  -                           8,800                       

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets)* 290,938                  -                           251,844                  

Accumulated Funds
Capital contributed by owners or members* 236,771                  226,771                  
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits)* 30,667                    11,573                    
Reserves* 23,500                    13,500                    
Total Accumulated Funds* 290,938                  -                           251,844                  

Raglan Community Arts Council
Statement of Financial Position

As at
31 March 2018

"What the entity owns?" and "What the entity owes?"
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Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year

$ $ $

Cash Flows from Operating Activities*
Cash was received from:
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts* 296,391                 60,908                    
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members* 1,787                      1,310                      
Receipts from providing goods or services* 132,135                 145,909                 
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts* 2,404                      281                         

Net GST (137)                        120                         

Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliers and employees* 191,584                 199,719                 
Donations or grants paid* 600                         7,525                      
Payments to acquire property plant and equipment 14,728                    3,691                      

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 225,668                 -                          (2,407)                    

Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities*
Cash was received from:
Receipts from the sale of property, plant and equipment*
Receipts from the sale of investments*
Proceeds from loans borrowed from other parties*
Capital contributed from owners or members*

Cash was applied to:
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment*
Payments to purchase investments* -                          12,425                    
Repayments of loans borrowed from other parties*
Capital repaid to owners or members*

Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities* -                          -                          (12,425)                  

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash* 225,668                 -                          (14,832)                  
Opening Cash* 8,297                      23,129                    
Closing Cash* 233,965                 -                          8,297                      

This is represented by:
Bank Accounts and Cash* 93,095                    -                          28,330                    

Raglan Community Arts Council
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 
31 March 2018

"How the entity has received and used cash"

Page 7
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Raglan Community Arts Council
Statement of Accounting Policies
"How did we do our accounting?"

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Basis of Preparation* 

Goods and Services Tax (GST)*
All amounts are recorded exclusive of GST, except for Debtors and Creditors which are 
stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

Bank Accounts and Cash

[Name of Specific Accounting Policy]*

Changes in Accounting Policies*

Raglan Community Arts Council has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity 
Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis that it does not have public 
accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. All 
transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. 
The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to 
operate in the foreseeable future.

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year.

Raglan Community Arts Council is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully 
complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank 
balances (including short term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

RCAC Financial Procedures were reviewed on 14th November 2017.  Petty Cash amounts 
were increased.

Page 8
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This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Old School 23247 26,692                    
St Lazarus Kitchen 9535 16,629                    
Movie equipment hire 1757 3,406                      

Total 34,539                    46,727                    

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Classes and course fees 10500 18,320                    
Participation fees 4260 7,720                      
Ticket sales and entry fees 18467 32,222                    
Market Stallholders fees 14303 14,130                    

Total 47,530                    72,392                    

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Subscriptions received 1,579                      1,170                      

Total 1,579                      1,170                      

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

RCAC events 24673 17,013                    
Non RCAC events 2362 1,841                      

Total 27,035                    18,854                    

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Interest 2823 262                          

Total 2,823                      262                          

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

5107 5,143                      

Total 5,107                      5,143                      

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

46127 58,554                    

Total 46,127                    58,554                    

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Sundry income 31145 23,784                    
Koha and donations received 41137 10,659                    
Refreshment sales 4958 4,804                      
Commission on Artists' sales 1468 452                          

Total 78,708                    39,699                    

Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

31 March 2018

Note 1 : Analysis of Revenue

Rents received and income from equipment 
hire

Classes and course fees, participation fees, 
ticket sales and entry fees, Market 
stallholders fees

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from 
members

Items sold on behalf of customers

Grants, donations and subsidies

Other revenue

For the year ended

Sponsorship and Advertising

Interest, dividends and other investment 
revenue

Page 9
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This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis $ $

Unspent grants forward from last year 6566 14355
MSD OSCAR Grants 365 7275
Creative Communities NZ - Waikato 26171 13440
Waikato District Council 0 2555
Raglan Community Board 5000 2500
Raglan Town Hall Committee 2735 4495
COGS 9800 11000
Trust Waikato 8000 8000
NZ Lottery Grants Board 150000 0
Southern Trust 9750 0
Raglan Lions Club 0 1500
WEL Energy Trust 35000

Less Unspent grants forward to next year -207260 -6566

Total 46,127                    58,554                    

31 March 2018

Note 1a : Detailed Analysis of Revenue for Grants, Donations and Subsidies

Grants, Donations and Subsidies - Details of 
Note 1

For the year ended

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report
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This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Workshops and Events 27,468                    47,344                    

Total 27,468                    47,344                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Wages and salaries 68985 72,026                    
Kiwi Saver - employer contribution 1510 1,504                      
ACC Premiums 481 269                         
Social events, gifts 699 1,380                      
Staff training and expenses 4586 1,654                      

Total 76,261                    76,833                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Venue hire 7605 12,620                    
Power 3977 4,347                      
Rent and rates 2485 1,992                      
Telephone and internet 2491 2,914                      
Printing and stationery 7375 9,004                      
Freight and postage 878 951                         
Bank fees 334 371                         
Charities Services and Legal expenses 184 44
Accounting and audit fees 3045 3,045                      
Insurance 3625 2,227                      

Total 31,999                    37,515                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Customers reimbursed for items sold RCAC events 24673 17,013                    
Customers reimbursed for items sold Non RCAC events 2362 1,841                      

Total 27,035                    18,854                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 1351 1,077                      
Buildings Repairs and Maintenance 3255 10,047                    
Grounds Repairs and Maintenance 166 154                         
Cleaning Buildings - Labour and Supplies 5759 4,662                      
Replacements 3299 5,566                      
Total 13,830                    21,506                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Advertising and Marketing 7141 7,765                      
Refreshment purchases 4172 3,069                      
Contractors 0 2,168                      
General expenses 0 401                         
Koha/Donations paid 600 355                         
Subscriptions paid 25 90                           
Kitchen expenses 18887 9,550                      
Equipment lease and hire 1600 2,975                      
Event Prizes - Art2Wear biennial event 1450 6,032                      
Grants and Scholarships paid 0 1000

Total 33,875                    33,405                    

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis $ $

Depreciation expense 3886 4,442                      

Total 3,886                      4,442                      

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended

Depreciation expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Note 2 : Analysis of Expenses

Payment to Artists for items sold

31 March 2018

Workshop and events

Volunteer and employee related costs

Overheads and consumables

Other expenses

Page 11
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This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $

Cheque account 10840 2,823                       
Business On Call Account 81655 25,157                    
Petty Cash 600 350                          
GST refund due 0 61                            
Total 93,095                    28,391                    

This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $
Debtors and prepayments

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $
Inventory

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $
Other current assets

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $
Investments KiwiBank Term Deposit 23847 0

KiwiBank Notice Saver account 151,176                  -                           
Total 175,023                  -                           

This Year Last Year
Asset Item Analysis $ $
Other non-current assets Term Deposit

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $

Refundable Clay Shed key deposit 740 730                          
Income received in advance 0 -                           
GST Liability 0 63                            

Total 740                          793                          

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Employee costs payable

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Unspent donations and grants with 207260 6,566                       

Total 207,260                  6,566                       

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Other current liabilities

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Loans

Total -                           -                           

This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $

Kitchen Bench top -                           1,441                       

Total -                           1,441                       

Other non-current liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses

Bank accounts and cash

31 March 2018

Note 3 : Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
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This Year PPE7 - PPE8

Asset Class*

Opening Carrying 
Amount*

Purchases Sales/Disposals
Current Year 

Depreciation and 
Impairment*

Closing Carrying 
Amount*

 Current 
Valuation*

Source and Date of 
Valuation*

Land* -                          -                          -                          
Buildings* 200,262                 16,692                   216,954                 
Motor Vehicles* -                          -                          
Furniture and fixtures* 9,938                      8,387                      686                         865                         
Office equipment* 10,328                   10,328                   -                          
Computers (including software)* 51                           1,665                      321                         1,395                      
Arts Equipment -                          14,335                   2,879                      11,456                   
Heritage assets -                          -                          
Total 220,579                 32,692                   18,715                   3,886                      230,670                 

Last Year

Asset Class*

Opening Carrying 
Amount*

Purchases Sales/Disposals
Current Year 

Depreciation and 
Impairment*

Closing Carrying 
Amount*

Land* -                          -                          
Buildings* 200,262                 200,262                 
Motor Vehicles* -                          
Furniture and fixtures* 8,047                      2,987                      1,096                      9,938                      
Office equipment* 7,959                      4,759                      2,390                      10,328                   
Computers (including software)* 211                         160                         51                           
Machinery* -                          
Heritage assets -                          
Total 216,479                 7,746                      -                          3,646                      220,579                 

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report

Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Significant Donated Assets - Not Recorded*

Significant Donated Assets Recorded - Source and Date of Valuation*

Page 14
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This Year

Description*

Capital 
Contributed by 

Owners or 
Members*

Accumulated 
Surpluses or 

Deficits*  Reserves* Total*
Opening Balance 226,771                 11,573                    13,500                    251,844                 
Capital contributed by owners or members* 10,000                    10,000                    
Capital returned to owners or members* -                          -                          
Surplus/(Deficit)* 29,094                    29,094                    
Distributions paid to owners or members* -                          -                          
Transfer to Reserves* (10,000)                  10,000                    
Transfer from Reserves* -                          -                          
Closing Balance 236,771                 30,667                    23,500                    290,938                 

Last Year

Description*

Capital 
Contributed by 

Owners or 
Members*

Accumulated 
Surpluses or 

Deficits*  Reserves* Total*
Opening Balance 226,771                 8,671                      13,500                    248,942                 
Capital contributed by owners or members* -                          
Capital returned to owners or members* -                          
Surplus/(Deficit)* 2,902                      2,902                      
Distributions paid to owners or members* -                          -                          
Transfer to Reserves*
Transfer from Reserves* -                          -                          
Closing Balance 226,771                 11,573                    13,500                    251,844                 

Breakdown of  Reserves Actual* Actual*
This Year Last Year

Name* $ $
Creative Space/ Clay Shed Plus

23,500                    13,500                    

23,500                    13,500                    Total

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Note 5: Accumulated Funds

Nature and Purpose*
New building

Page 15
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Commitments
There are no commitments as at balance date (Last Year - nil )

Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees
There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil )

Notes 7-7

Note 6 : Commitments and Contingencies

Raglan Community Arts Council
Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Page 16
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COPYRIGHT

© External Reporting Board (“XRB”) 2013

This XRB Template contains copyright material. 

Reproduction in unaltered form (retaining this notice) is permitted for personal and non-commercial use subject to the inclusion of an
acknowledgement of the source. 

Requests and enquiries concerning reproduction and rights for commercial purposes within New Zealand should be addressed to the Chief
Executive, External Reporting Board at the following email address: enquiries@xrb.govt.nz
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Reserves Policy:  

Most money held is tagged. It is either held for a specific purpose (Creative 
Communities Scheme, St Lazarus Trust, COGS, Trust Waikato, Lottery Grants Board, 

Logan Campbell Estate, Southern Trust and WEL Energy Trust) or held on an umbrella 
basis for groups such as Art to Wear, Raglan Arts Weekend, or the Youth Arts Fund. 

Currently we are holding substantial funds for the building project currently underway 
to replace the Clay Shed with a larger Creative Space building. The operational funding 
grant from COGS and Southern Trust will be used in the coming months. Some money 

is held for operational purposes such as income/expenditure fluctuations and for PAYE/ 
GST. 
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c:\users\ihuir001\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\temporary internet files\content.outlook\pgoeam9p\clay materials cover letter.docx 

 

 

5th February 2019 

 

Dear Waikato District Council, Creative Communities Committee 

 

RE; Kids clay class materials 2019 

 

Please note that all our clay materials are purchased in bulk.  This saves a 
significant amount of money and it involves less administration time.    

 

We purchase our materials from Waikato Ceramics and Decopot.   Our 
calculations for each clay class is based on clay, glazes and firing charges for 
the kiln at $100 per class x 4 classes x 2 terms = $800.  

Copies of invoices (bulk order) attached. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Raglan Community Clay Shed 
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E!MMUNITlESiz

Nk '

Creative Communities Scheme
A P P L I C A T I O N FOIWVL_1_0D~ i sTR i MT− c o− O Nc i L

Funding for local arts projects I 15 FEB 2019
Nga pUtea mO nga toi te haukaing 2:i..0 lnitiald

Read the Creative Communities Scheme Application Guide
Before you prepare your application you need to read the Creative Communities Scheme Application
Guide. This guide tells you:
• whether you are able to apply for Creative Communities Scheme funding for your project
• which projects and costs are eligible and ineligible
• what information you will need to include in your application

Complete the Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
• Applications can only be submitted using this document (Creative Communities Scheme
• To complete this application form in Microsoft Word (version 2003 or newer) you need to type your

answers to each question in the boxes provided.

Example: Type your answer here

• IMPORTANT − DO NOT edit any text outside of these boxes
• If you are unable to type into the boxes provided please print a copy and complete by hand
• If you need more space, attach information to the back of this application form. Please include the

section headings to help assessors.
• We recommend that you keep a copy of your completed application for your own reference.
• Contact the CCS administrator if you need advice on your application (see contact details on the

cover page).

APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Full name of applicant: LTC− h _ −
Contact person

Street address/PO Box:

Suburb: Town/City

Postcode: Country: New Zealand

Telephone (day): — q

Email (must provide)
. ( .

The Committee advises that you speak in support of your application at the CCS meeting? If you are unable
to attend please advise the funding team at funding@waidc.govt.nz

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Council website 0 1 Social media

Council mail−out Local paper I Radio
/j 'Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure E l W o r d of mouth

Other (please provide detail)
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PROJECT DETAILS

(−ri'v−,
Project name:

Brief description of project:

c − b c cx L9c
i r cxA−rfs

0 o L ' j 9 A I c k ( J c j E

•ac&−e

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: L9
Q

Start date: a o ' q Finish date:

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members: —
Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets more than one
criterion, choose the one that is the project's main focus.

/ c e s s and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with, and
participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and participate in the
arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Xcraft/object art Dance Inter−arts
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2. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

TF' 1 5 (t h o i 3 b j F t Q c K c

( Q C a c r u a c 4 , c * l * a '−ed ( k c ( A * c hc6

r.−2tj Lec

r r e s 4 − Frs

3. T h e c r i t e r i a ! N g a p a e a r u : Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected criterion:
access and participation, diversity or young people

' T W , − c r e . C?

0 citt d 2 j t i r d i j

kc

T h e kLk,− e v − L j VcLeer5

cy− c r Q ç~−J− ç , o s oce.

cjb− ¼ − . − − S L j t b e c t 5 p c d Q"

L c'
L 3 % ' ( " c t I −f

V 1 L A r € 3

/ r t . r −

4. The budget/Nga pUtea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes , / ' Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, eg materials, venue
hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and personnel costs.

−
Item eg hail hire Detail eg 3 days' hire at $100 per day 0 u n t eg

Tu

_________________

Total Costs
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Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales, sale of
Project Income artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. Do not include

the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income eg ticket sales Detail eg 250 tickets at $15 per ticket
Amount eg

− − − − − − − − − − − − − − − − −−−−

−−−−

Total Income
−

− −

$

Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS $ 00

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $

5. Other financial information
Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember you can't
receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes).

Date applied Who to How much Confirmed/
unconfirmed

_ _I − −
I

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in the past
three years.

Project completion
Date Project title Amount report submittedreceived (yes/no)
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Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide a copy of their latest financial statement. This can be a copy of
the audited accounts, an income and expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management
accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you should include
your reserves statement or policy.

DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read the information and
agree to each section.

I/We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project from Creative
New Zealand's other funding programmes.
I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to commit to the

V ' following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

'K complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS Administrator
for any significant change to the project)

y ' complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

, complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two months after
−'− the project is completed

return any unspent funds

keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded by the scheme

acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations or performances

u e the CCS logo in all publicity (eg poster, flyers, e−newsletters) for the project and follow the guidelines for use
− of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New Zealand website:

http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about−creative−new−zealand/loclos
I understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official Information and

− Meetings Act 1987
I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this application,
retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the purpose of evaluating the
Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and brief details about the project may be released to the media or appear in
publicity material.
I/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details. I/we
understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Name
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(Print name of contact person/applicant) (Print name of parent/guardian for applicants
under 16 years of age)

Signed: Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation's contact (Parent/guardians signature for applicants
person) under 16 years of age)

Date: Date:

Before submitting your application, complete this checklist: (mark with an X)

y My project has an arts or creative cultural focus

)t, My project takes place in the local authority district that I am applying to

I have answered all of the questions in this form
' I have provided quotes that match the amount being requested and other financial details

I have provided other supporting documentation

I have read and signed the declaration

I have made a copy of this application for my records

I have looked at the Creative Waikato ARTillery workshops

Please send application to: funding@waidc.ciovt.nz
Alternatively your application can be delivered to one of our Council offices found
here.www.waikatodistrictcouncil.govt.nz or to:
Lianne van den Bemd, Community Development Advisor, Private Bag 544
Ngaruawahia 3742.

If you have any further questions please contact fundinc'@waidc.govt.nz

0800 492 452− Lianne van den Bemd or I−Jay Huirama.
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21 15 2019 Faith Pocock Craft I About Us

Welcome to Faith Pocock Craft Studio. I opened this Company with i n t e r l t i o l l 5 t o e r v I [ e both

my addiction to crafting & to share a love for some of the products I use.

I have spent many hours sourcing a collection of treasures & unique embellishments that I hope
you will all enjoy. As you will soon discover, many of the products I have are prodominently for

use in embellishing. As the Studio grows so will the range of products I stock.
..,:

More recently in 2016 we've delved into Laser Cutting and so you will see our own LI
liver cuts added to the website from both our own designs and others designed fur

We've been at this business venture for a couple o f years now and we continue to
onstantly. If you have any questions, feel free to email me the
hearing from you if you have any requests for herd to riot prod

his website will be a constant work in progri

: r a b a c u p j i r r I I

/ Us On;

httpsr www.faithpocockcraftstudo.com/about−us 1 I
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2/15/2019 Art Glitter Glue Adhesive 120m1 4oz − Imagine If

(https://www.facebook.com/ImagineIfNZ)
(https://www.pinterest.com/imagineif/)
(https://www.etsy.com/shop/IfCreativeStudios?

ref= hdr_shop_men

(http:I/3gxo37 30p62t 1 q7zux3u63em.wpengine.netdna−
cdn .

com/wp−
content/up1oads/2O17/1O/23O3O481_1764971113515495_11494593

ART GLITTER GLUE ADHESIVE 120ML 40Z
The preferred adhesive choice of artists! Our Designer Driesi IClear is an industrial−strength adhesive that adheres to the
following: paper art, acetate transparency, cling vinyl, acrylic,

http://www.imagineif.co.nz/product/art—glitter−glue—adhesive−−copy/ 1/6
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Eb1 COMMUNITIESz

Creative Communities Scheme
APPLICATION F O R U M DISTRICT COUNCIL

Funding for local arts project
15 FEB 2019

Nga pOtea mO n 9 tol te haukãinhla
Time ...

. . . . . . . . .Q: lnitiaIs.
Read the Creative Communities Scheme Application Guide NGARUAWAHI
Before you prepare your application you need to read the Creative
Guide. This guide tells you:
• whether you are able to apply for Creative Communities Scheme funding for your project
• which projects and costs are eligible and ineligible
• what information you will need to include in your application

Complete the Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
• Applications can only be submitted using this document (Creative Communities Scheme
• To complete this application form in Microsoft Word (version 2003 or newer) you need to type your

answers to each question in the boxes provided.

Example: Type your answer here

• IMPORTANT − DO NOT edit any text outside of these boxes
• If you are unable to type into the boxes provided please print a copy and complete by hand
• If you need more space, attach information to the back of this application form. Please include the

section headings to help assessors.
• We recommend that you keep a copy of your completed application for your own reference.
• Contact the CCS administrator if you need advice on your application (see contact details on the

cover page).

APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details
\ 1Full name of applicant: IV

Contact person

Street address/PO Box:

Suburb − − J Town/City

Postcode:
.

Country: New Zealand

Telephone (day):

Email (must provide) U ^ S • k A − o C o
_ _ _ _ ____

The Committee advises that you speak in support of your application at the CCS meeting? If you are unable
to attend please advise the funding team at funding@waidc.govt.nz

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Council website Social media

/ Council mail−out Local paper Radio

Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth

Other (please provide detail)
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PROJECT DETAILS

(YA a C L n55 1 : 4 \ ) CCcLc

Project name:

Brief description of project:

Pi Loch3P

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:

Start
−

Start date: Finish date:
− cx−v q

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets more than one
criter7i, choose the one that is the project's main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with, and
participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and participate in the
arts

Artfprm or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter−arts
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Literature Music Nga toi Mãori

1Pacific arts Multi−artform (including film) Theatre

Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

Workshop/wananga

Cultural tradition of your project (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

European: Detail:

Mãori: ) < ' Detail:

Pacific Island: Detail:

Asian: Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail

Other: Detail:

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you may
need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If you do, please
clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do? and
The process/Te whakatutuki how will the project happen?

−
" LQ7W c t o − \ S c \ o c p c i r c o − i

x c \ c 5 Y Y : D E ~ − cs

Q r L D t F E CY)ILQ

− c − 9 − J c −J. 0 COIbL

( e ' O • c O '3cr

cock o

kh'aSQ v \ S LDV% ci

rr−crc

'hunk
−012

IJ
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2. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

p e c p t 1re.
L O c i h c ? o− ' 3 c f L k −b

k '

5 L e C \ C k s − — 3 a4

\ e u.1 c i k DE−C.

3. The criteria! Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected criterion:
access and participation, diversity or young people.

' . E−
)?'i

v 1 t q − r

−
'tZ NCLv flv−−ç,

u J ' k dZ k c '−.− L c ci−ce.

cc

L4 c S ) cickb
L 7 c K C X

c−,d de?,c

4. The budget/Nga pUtea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, eg materials, venue
hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and personnel costs.

−
Item eg hail hire Detail eg 3 days' hire at $100 per day mount 99

−−−−−−−−−−−−−
(00

14e−rx,,e CD

L

Total Costs
−

_95
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Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales, sale of

Project Income artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. Do not include
the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income eg ticket sales Detail og 250 tickets at $15 per ticket Amount eg

Total Income $ bOcO

Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS $ 3 .95
Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $

5. Other financial information
Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember you can't
receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes).

Date applied Who to How much Confirmed/
unconfirmed

1.'

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in the past
three years.

Amount Project completion
Date Project title received report submitted

S _ TL

−c−iT:
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Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide a copy of their latest financial statement. This can be a copy of
the audited accounts, an income and expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management
accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you should include

your reserves statement or policy.

DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read the information and
agree to each section.

I,We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project from Creative
New Zealand's other funding programmes.
I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to commit to the

V ' following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS Administrator
for any significant change to the project)

complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two months after
the project is completed

return any unspent funds

keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded by the scheme

( acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations or performances

use the CCS logo in all publicity (eg poster, flyers, e−newsletters) for the project and follow the guidelines for use
− − of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New Zealand website:

http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about−creative−new−zealand/logos

I understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987

'K I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this application,
retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the purpose of evaluating the
Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and brief details about the project may be released to the media or appear in
publicity material.
I/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details. I/we
understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Name
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(Print name of contact person/applicant) (Print name of parent/guardian for applicants
under 16 years of age)

Signed: A Signed:

ppticant or arts organisation's contact (Parent/guardians signature for applicants
person)

−
under 16 years of age)

Date: Date:

Before submit t ing your application, complete th is checkl ist: (mark with an X)
/ My project has an arts or creative cultural focus

My project takes place in the local authority district that I am applying to

I have answered all of the questions in this form

I have provided quotes that match the amount being requested and other financial details

I have provided other supporting documentation

I have read and signed the declaration

I have made a copy of this application for my records

I have looked at the Creative Waikato ARTiUery workshops

Please send application to: funding @waidc.govt.nz
Alternatively your application can be delivered to one of our Council offices found
here. www.waikatodistrictcouncil. govt. nz or to:
Lianne van den Bemd, Community Development Advisor, Private Bag 544
Ngaruawahia 3742.

If you have any further questions please contact funding@waidc.aovt.nz

0800 492 452− Lianne van den Bemd or I−Jay Huirama.
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Home / Art, Craft & Party / Art Supplies / Paint / Acrylic Paint

Atelier S 1 250m1 Titanium White
$25.95

I=−−1~ =jp
interactive

A R T I S T S ' ACRYLC

TITANIUM WHITE

Be the first to write a review

or 4x interest free payments PartPay
o f 25% on orders over $50
Learn more

Product Description

Atelier Paint 250m1 Titanium White

Item No: 9239326

owl

rewards r J I . . 0 L

Features & Benefits

Customer Reviews

There are no reviews for this item. Write Review
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Home / Art, Craft & Party / Art Supplies / Paint / Acrylic Paint Sets

Atelier Interactive 12 x 20m1 Set
$39.95

Be the first to write a review

or 4x interest free payments G PartPay
o f 25% on orders over $50
Learn more

Product Description

Assorted pack o f Artist Quality Acrylic Paints.

Item No: 92200041990

oY'

61jZ4rewifiards
_

Features & Benefits

Customer Reviews

There are no reviews for this item. Write Review
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2/15/2019. DAS 1.5 Exhibition Canvas 12 x 24in I Warehouse Stationery, NZ

Home / Art, Craft & Party / Art Supplies / Canvas & Panels / Stretched Canvas

DAS 1.5 Exhibition Canvas 12 x 24in
$22.95

Be

or 4x interest free payments C PartPay
o f 25% on orders over $50
Learn more

Product Description

A 12x24" stretch canvas with 1 1/2" thick frame for art.

Item No: 9416413627634

_rewards1LIiLlJ

Features & Benefits

Customer Reviews

There are no reviews for this item. Write Review
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Artist Profile
Clinton Christian o k a Clint© is a fresh f a c e o n the art scene of fer life in general kep t him from
his love o f point ing a n d creating.

Clinton started paint ing a t 14 a n d a l though h e rece ived outstanding grades a t Secondary
School fo l lowed b y a year studying Visual Arts, family a n d work life were the priority a n d his
creativi ty has b e e n partially suppressed until it cou ld b e con ta ined n o longer.

Since ded ica t i ng 2018 t o fol low his passion full t ime his work has b e e n no t i ced a n d the year
c o n c l u d e d with a very successful first solo exhibition in December.

At 45 Clint says its bet te r la te than never a n d is mak ing u p for lost t ime point ing full t ime at
his h o m e studio just ou t o f Hamilton.

Clinton sees be ing largely self−fought as a great positive, to b e free, exper iment with
creat iv i ty a n d b e bo ld while learning from others a t t h e some time.

Three rules he likes to fol low in e a c h work is Composit ion, Contrast a n d Colour.

Clinton's acryl ic on canvas style is continuously evolving wi th a combinat ion o f contrasting
realism o f N e w Zealand nat ive birds t o recen t works o f farm animals in his o w n take o n Pop
Art.

You c a n see more o f Clint© art a t www.clintc.co.nz

or fo l low o n Focebook − C C d o r lnstagram − clintc art ist
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JULIE WHYMAN

Julie is an established artist, based in the Waikato region of
New Zealand.
Julie enjoys working with a variety o f tools, mediums and
techniques, especially acrylic and pastel. She first picked up
a brush after giving up her corporate career to have children
and through practice and exploration, Julie has discovered
her natural ability for painting. She is attracted to vibrant
colour and form found in nature, and her paintings are a
colourful, beautiful expression o f her own style. She is
inspired by her natural surroundings, and the
interrelationship o f nature and people. It is important to her
that her paintings are o f excellent quality.

Julies work is held in private collections throughout New
Zealand, and abroad. Julie is represented by the following
galleries:

crtragijkrçpz
www.mobileart.conz

l j cr"

Scarlet Gallery, Mangawhai

Julie participates regularly in exhibitions and art shows
nationally.

www.juliewhyman.co.nz

Emai!:Ju!ieWhymanart@qmaiLcom

Mobile 0276008096
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COMMUNITIESZ
( Creative Communities Scheme

APPLICATION FOJJJJJFJ~~QD ~ l COUNCIL

Funding for local arts projects 15FEB 2019
Nga pQtea mO nga tol te haukainga TIm.2....(0 .lnitial

Read the Creative Communities Scheme Application Guide riWUFWVFt
Before you prepare your application you need to read the Creative Communities Scheme Application
Guide. This guide tells you:
• whether you are able to apply for Creative Communities Scheme funding for your project
• which projects and costs are eligible and ineligible
• what information you will need to include in your application

Complete the Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
• Applications can only be submitted using this document (Creative Communities Scheme
• To complete this application form in Microsoft Word (version 2003 or newer) you need to type your

answers to each question in the boxes provided.

Example: Type your answer here

• IMPORTANT − DO NOT edit any text outside of these boxes
• If you are unable to type into the boxes provided please print a copy and complete by hand
• If you need more space, attach information to the back of this application form. Please include the

section headings to help assessors.
• We recommend that you keep a copy of your completed application for your own reference.
• Contact the CCS administrator if you need advice on your application (see contact details on the

cover page).

APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Full name of applicant T Tc't c − L C ' (cri1j

Contact person

Street address/PO B o x : L 116

Suburb: Town/City

Postcode L − i _ _ _ _ _ _ Country New Zealand

Telephone (day): Isci

Email (must provide)

The Committee advises that you speak in support of your application at the CCS meeting? If you are unable
to attend please advise the funding team at funding@waidc.govt.nz

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Council website Social media

Counci l mail−out Local paper Radio

/Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth

Other (please provide detail)
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PROJECT DETAILS

Project name:

Brief description of project:

1 t '

T O Tb

a x c cYJ CET

−

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:

Start date: Finish date: (−

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members: ct cc−s −c− .'A'j

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets more than one
criterion, choose the one that is the project's main focus.
)ç"Access

and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with, and
participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and participate in the
arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter−arts
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Literature Music Nga toi Mãori

Pacific arts Multi−artform (including film) Theatre

/ Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

Workshop/wananga

Cultural tradition of your project (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

European: / Detail:

Mäori: / Detail:

Pacific Island: Detail:

Asian: Detail:
−

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail

Other: Detail:

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you may
need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If you do, please
clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do? and
The process/Te whakatutuki how will the project happen?

1 L)ccre ¶ o . o i P 5 Y 0 L 1 1 1 j T

U ) S ' r w 5 o c \ w

k−he− c P c k c c c C ) \h−

− c−−.
' k \ t . o t r c , e Ck C r o t i oksiS_. On ECb

f l y k c k * − c

−4 'T3 \ p c c ' e c i ç − − − j 4 4 c tott

c − € ¼ *

−k OV

Qc" Con
/ _ s ' _ 5 − Y _ K q 1_5.

MV1r a−cA
r c − x j c c '•
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2. The people/Nga tãngata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

' p e L4 b e b T − L&)tJ( T t 7

ç Q L 4 j . 1 c J 2 r i − PO(:c2− c'

khQ_ ci)SE ç . 4 − ( X − t

c o l

U O k r \ L r 5 c—−

3. The criteria! Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected criterion:
access and participation, diversity or young people.

C}v L'−2A\ −*

GeV LOD"V− u ' − ' t ) cr)

L i S i 1 cLr

* \ e ' C i 9 V C c
' i i UJ

L−(4eq

4. The budget/Nga pütea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, eg materials, venue
hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and personnel costs.

Item eg hail hire Detail eg 3 days'hire at$100 per day Amount eg
$300

II r e j −

f l n , c 4 \ 13D−cO

1 0 & t Q 0 0 0 R
\k−\L

H
Total Costs
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Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales, sale of
Project Income artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. Do not include

the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income eg ticket sales Detail eg 250 tickets at $15 per ticket
Amount eg

−
So 0

−

Total Income $ k cc'

Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS $ y3—EE

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $

5. Other financial information
Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember you can't
receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes).

Date applied Who to How much Confirmed/
unconfirmed

_ − − − − − − − − − − − − IF

IL

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in the past
three years.

Amount Project completion
Date Project title report submitted

receive (yes/no)

A V I

cQ
'1
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Other f inancial information

Groups or organisations must provide a copy of their latest financial statement. This can be a copy of
the audited accounts, an income and expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management
accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you should include
your reserves statement or policy.

DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read the information and
agree to each section.

l,We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project from Creative
New Zealand's other funding programmes.
I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to commit to the

V ' following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS Administrator
for any significant change to the project)

complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

, complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two months after
the project is completed

return any unspent funds

keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded by the scheme

( acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations or performances

use the CCS logo in all publicity (eg poster, flyers, e−newsletters) for the project and follow the guidelines for use
of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New Zealand website:
hftp://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about−creative−new−zealand/logos
I understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official Information and

− Meetings Act 1987

'K I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this application,
retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the purpose of evaluating the
Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and brief details about the project may be released to the media or appear in
publicity material.
I/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details. I/we

− − understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Name

111



(Print name of contact person/applicant) (Print name of parent/guardian for applicants
under 16 years of age)

Signed: Signec:

(Applicant or arts organisation's contact (Parent/guardians signature for applicants
person) under 16 years of age)

Date: Date:

Before submitting your application, complete this checklist: (mark with an X)

) ç My project has an arts or creative cultural focus
' My project takes place in the local authority district that I am applying to

I have answered all of the questions in this form

I have provided quotes that match the amount being requested and other financial details

I have provided other supporting documentation

I have read and signed the declarationLY

I have made a copy of this application for my records

4 I have looked at the Creative Waikato ARTillery workshops

Please send application to: fundinci@waidc. govt. nz
Alternatively your application can be delivered to one of our Council offices found
here.www.waikatodistrictcouncil. govt. nz or to:
Lianne van den Bemd, Community Development Advisor, Private Bag 544
Ngaruawahia 3742.

If you have any further questions please contact fundinQ@waidc.povt.nz

0800 492 452− Lianne van den Bemd or I−Jay Huirama.
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2/14/2019 Selleys Rapid Cure Adhesive − Adhesives I Mitre 10'

(I)

9 Store finder (/store−locator) * Wishlist (/wishlist) (0) (/cart)

I'm looking for Q Search

*(/) Shop (/shop) Paint & Decorating (/shop/paint−decorating) Adhesives (/shop/paint−decorating/adhesives/c/RS2095) Adhesives (/shop/paint−

decorating/adhesives/adhesives/c/RF5244)

Selleys
Liquid Nails Rapid Cure Adhesive 325g
SKU: 292859 MODEL: LNRC 325G
*****

2O.39 each

S Available at selected stores. Check your local Store for details

It is an advanced, high performance polyurethane construction adhesive that cures in just 10 minutes. It provides a durable, waterproof
bond even when bonding two non−porous surfaces. It bonds most building substrates.

Features and benefits
• Cures in 10 minutes.
• Excellent temperature resistance.
• Water and weather resistance.
• Adheres to damp/poor seasoned timber and other damp surfaces.
• Paintable when dry.

Buying options

Click & Collect

httpsi/www.mitrel0.co.nz/shop/selleys—liquid−−nails—rapid—cure—adhesive−325g/p/292859 1 /3
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Pottery with an Engineer

Quote

David Kenny trading as D A T E 14 February 2019

Ukhamba.NZ

20 h l m w o o d Crescen t T O J a n e Stevens

Pukete, H a m i l t o n T w i n River arts

0226511495 18 Herschel Street

[kharnba.N744gmalLcorn Ngaruawahia, Waikato

t w i n r i v e r s a r t ( . t ( a , x t r a c o . n ? , (()−)8247591

10 week Pottery class proposal for twin River Arts
The proposal is to teach how to make and decorate ceramic tiles at the Twin Rivers art centre suitable
for outdoor installation. Small projects will be done first to teach basic clay making and glazing
methods before starting the tiles. I will provide underglazes and oxides for decoration as well as a
clear glaze and one other glaze.

Unfinished work to be stored on site. Loads of completed work to be taken by me to Waikato Society
of potters (WSP) for biscuit and then glaze firing and returned. Does not include instalation of tiles.

Labour, E Ut pment

Description No. Qty. Rate Amount
Class teaching 10 2.5 hrs $ 40.00 $ 1,000.00
travel time to Twin rivers 10 0.5 hrs $ 23.00 $ 115.00
travel Km to Twin rivers 10 28 Km $ 0.40 $ 112.00
travel to WSP Km 4 14 Km $ 0.40 $ 22.40
travel to WSP time 4 0.5 hrs $ 23.00 $ 46.00
biscuit kiln loading 5 1 $ 23.00 $ 115.00
kiln hire (No.5) cone 6 5 1 $ 46.00 $ 230.00

Raku kiln hire & setup 1 $ 160.00 $ −

Gas for Raku kiln 2 Kg/load $ 6.00 $ −

Total $ 1,640.40

Materials estimates People 15
Description No. Qty− Rate Amount
Glazes raw material (dry) 15 0.6 Kg $ 15.00 $ 135.00
Clay 15 10 Kg $ 3.50 $ 525.00
underglaze and oxides 15 0.2 Kg $ 25.00 $ 75.00

Total $ 735.00
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n2NrF COMMUNITIES

No
0Creative

Communities Scheme.YQkAOCQUNCIL
A P P L I C A T I O N FOR

Funding for local arts projects 15 FEB 2019

Nga pUtea mO nga toi te haukainga
Tirni2....(.0'.

G A RUAWA H__
Read the Creative Communities Scheme Application Guide
Before you prepare your application you need to read the Creative Communities Scheme Application
Guide. This guide tells you:
• whether you are able to apply for Creative Communities Scheme funding for your project
• which projects and costs are eligible and ineligible
• what information you will need to include in your application

Complete the Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
• Applications can only be submitted using this document (Creative Communities Scheme
• To complete this application form in Microsoft Word (version 2003 or newer) you need to type your

answers to each question in the boxes provided.

Example: Type your answer here

• IMPORTANT − DO NOT edit any text outside of these boxes
• If you are unable to type into the boxes provided please print a copy and complete by hand
• If you need more space, attach information to the back of this application form. Please include the

section headings to help assessors.
• We recommend that you keep a copy of your completed application for your own reference.
• Contact the CCS administrator if you need advice on your application (see contact details on the

cover page).

APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Full name of applicant: k) ck1Ic? u 4 1 6
1

−
Contact person

I

Street a d d r e s s / ê e x : [\3

Suburb: j Town/City i
Postcode: Country: New Zealand

Telephone (day) F & − i 4 1 5 1 1

Email (must provide)

The Committee advises that you speak in support of your application at the CCS meeting? If you are unable
to attend please advise the funding team at funding@waidc.govt.nz

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Council website Social media

7p0unci1 mail−out Local paper Radio

Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure [ Word of mouth

Other (please provide detail)
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PROJECT DETAILS

5 c h 0 0 \ \Ac d Prcyc . . ' r

Project name:

Brief description of project:
− too−y,

ar3 Ai−w_

o (\)ccq

i 1 − − c ( − − ( O ' " L o t t l \ D E c r c & A d x 1 − k ' A Cc−.
\çz ) Q L v CCtm

W t r

c . ( Z 1 O €− J −
O r −\

y.−

n'%\ UtA44r75

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: o c ~ \ B k , 1 0 4 9 Q
Start date: \ Finish date: ?2P

Number of active participants: tqc

Number of viewers/audience members: J ,

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets more than one
criterion, choose the one that is the project's main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with, and
participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and participate in the
arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter−arts

116



2. The peoplelNga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

\ c

S r e d o j A r 5 ç : l L , ccczA

t − 6 s −

t − e CiC JdUC€J$
6 * − − 4

3. The criteria! Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected criterion:
access and participation, diversity or young people.

F t W \−2 kO E ç r 4−s
I c&Lic I Li 2—t cc =0−c−, c −\

c I c c ' ' : t 5 − c c 1. w

2 S (

4. The budgetlNga pUtea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, eg materials, venue
hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and personnel costs.

Item eg hail hire Detail eg 3 days'hire at$100 per day Amount eg
$300

− i e

1L
L

\f−_ \ − \ c € . L4 h o 1 c ' oO

0 4 A h ' 'r' 0 C) −cO.

− L

Total Costs
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Literature Music Nga toi Mori

Pacific arts Multi−artform (including film) Theatre

Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

Works hop/wananga

Cultural tradition of your project (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

European: X Detail:

Mãori: Detail:

Pacific Island: Detail:

Asian: Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail

Other: Detail:

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you may
need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If you do, please
clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do? and
The processlTe whakatutuki how will the project happen?

−siiJO

r−
Vr5

The− Y

nL .i

− cP\cj

\ C \kA A e x 3 C X
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Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales, sale of
Project Income artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. Do not include

the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income eg ticket sales Detail eg 250 tickets at $15 per ticket Amount eg
$3,750

c c L f t ' taxD,

Total Income $ ccxJ

Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS $

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $ 5or

5. Other financial information
Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember you can't
receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes).

Date applied Who to How much Confirmed/
unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in the past
three years.

Amount Project completion
Date Project title received report submitted

(yes/no)

M 7 V

0 q l 17 0 0 I ? ) e

r,Dv
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Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide a copy of their latest financial statement. This can be a copy of
the audited accounts, an income and expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management
accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you should include
your reserves statement or policy.

DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read the information and
agree to each section.

IiWe understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project from Creative
New Zealand's other funding programmes.
I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to commit to the

V " following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

\ ( complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS Administrator
for any significant change to the project)

) c ( complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two months after
the project is completed

return any unspent funds

' y ( keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded by the scheme

acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations or performances

use the CCS logo in all publicity (eg poster, flyers, e−newsletters) for the project and follow the guidelines for use
"

of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New Zealand website:
http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about−creative−new−zealand/logos
I understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987
I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this application,
retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the purpose of evaluating the
Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and brief details about the project may be released to the media or appear in
publicity material.
I/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details. I/we
understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

Name (ied
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(Print name of contact person/applicant) (Print name of parent/guardian for applicants
under 16 years of age)

Signed: − Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation's contact (Parent/guardians signature for applicants
person) under 16 years of age)

Date: ( c a ' c Date: (Sr

Before submitting your application, complete this checklist: (mark with an X)

My project has an arts or creative cultural focus

v My project takes place in the local authority district that I am applying to

v I have answered all of the questions in this form

/ I have provided quotes that match the amount being requested and other financial details

I have provided other supporting documentation

I have read and signed the declaration

V I have made a copy of this application for my records

I have looked at the Creative Waikato ARTillery workshops

Please send application to: fundinc@waidc.ciovt.nz
Alternatively your application can be delivered to one of our Council offices found
here.www.waikatodistrictcouncil. govt. nz or to:
Lianne van den Bemd, Community Development Advisor, Private Bag 544
Ngaruawahia 3742.

If you have any further questions please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz

0800 492 452− Lianne van den Bemd or I−Jay Huirama.
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2/14/2019 Valspar Sampler Low Sheen − Other Paints I Mitre 10'

(I)

9 Store finder (/store−locator) * Wishlist (/wishlist)
'

(0) (/cart)

I'm looking for Q Search

* ( / ) > Shop (/shop) Paint & Decorating (/shop/paint−decorating) > Interior Paint (/shop/paint−decorating/interior−paint/c/RS2099) Other

Paints (/shop/paint−decorating/interior−paint/other−paints/c/RF5261)

vaispar
HVDROCHROMA

< 10

COLOUR SAMPLER
WHITE
25OmLj

Hover to zoom

Va Is par
Sampler Low Sheen 250m1 White.
SKU: 277641 MODEL: 516101.250

.49 each

Take home a few different colours to helps you choose what suits best.

Features and benefits

• E a s y .to apply.
• Water clean up.

Buying options

Click & Collect

https://www.mitrel0.conz/shop/valspar—sampler—low—sheen−250m1—white/p/277641 1/4

122



2/14/2019 Ecoply Treated Structural DD Ply H3.2 − Plywood I Mitre 10'

(I)

9 Store finder (/store−Iocator) * Wishlist (/wishlist) V (0) (/cart)

I'm looking for Q Search

A (I) > Shop (/shop) > Timber (/shop/timber) ' Plywood (/shop/timber/plywoodtc/R52224) ' Plywood (/shop/timber/plywood/plywood/c/RF5524)

Ecoply
Treated Structural OD Ply H3.2 T: 7mm, L: 2400mm, W. 1200mm
SKU: 434138 MODEL: 2124483

*****

$39 . 4 8 each

M Available at Mitre 10 MEGA stores.

A range of uses throughout the building industry. Used for bracing, membrane and roofing substrate and noise control. Useful where
known structural characteristics are required. Square edge structural plywood.

Features and benefits
• Sustainably−grown NZ plantation pine.
• Treated structural CD plywood.
• Sustainable, natural, renewable.

Buying options

Click & Collect

Choose a collection store 0

38 1/3
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2 14, 2019 Ecoply Treated Structural DD Ply H3.2 − Plywood I Mtre 101.

Home Delivery

This option is not available

Quantity 1 +

Add to cart

0 Add to wishlist

Specifications

Brand Name Ecoply

Colour Natural

Country Of Origin New Zealand

Model Number 2124483

Product Length(mm) 2,400.00

Product Thickness(mm) 7.00

Product Width(mm) 1,200.00

Structural/Non−Structural Structural

Treated Yes

Buying Options & Returns

Important info

Reviews 0 V

Customers also bought

H1.2 treated (/shop/non− Ecoply (/shop/ecoply− H I . 2 treated
Radiata Framing branded−hl−2− Treated treated− Radiata Framing
Timber 100mmx treated− radiata− Structural DD Ply structural−dd−ply− Timber 75mmx
50mm framing− t imber− 12mm H3.2 2400 1 2mm−h3−2−2400− 50mm

100mm−x− X1200mm x−1200mm−
5 0 m m / p / 6 1 0 2 13) Natur... natural/p/434141)

Sorry n o pr ice Sorry n o price
avai lable f o r this $ 5 5 i each

avai lable fo r this
p roduc t product

2/3
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2 14 2019 Marine plywood 60mm BS1088 Stamped I Trade Me

: B r o w s e ' : ' l \ T

aebroibersa Building & renovation >Building supplies> Panels & boards> Ply>

Marine plywood 6,0mm BS 1088 Stamp

I\ \ lAbI lE DEAL fRi $495

I his listing is for one sheet

:440 1220 \ 6 ((mm main i, ili
I 'hipping

a he arranged
1) i

t 1 ,

1 1.

er Strong ply> ood t o e r the whole sheet.
SPECIES: Hardwood front and back with a hardwood core.
GLUE: WBP A bond glue line.

Either sizes available:

2440x 1220 x4mm
2440x 1220x9mm

2440 x 1220 xl21nm

0 . i i i ' I i i i ) a . 5 , 5 1 1 ,'

lu a 1 I l i i I c ' C'

Three Brothers Hamilton Ltd are located in Sunshine Ave Te Rapa Hamilton. All pick ups will be from
that location during usual hours. Mon − Fri 8.00− 5.00, Sat 8.00− 1.00. Closed Sunday and Public
Holidays.

Would This particular marine sheet in 9 m be suitable hull d y Learn h o w w e keep you safe.

ceommend a better type. Regards gary
View o u r Trust & Sa fe t y Blog.

.ecn (5112 ) 1e38 pm. Wed 13 Feb

II This is suitable for boat building i f you are fibre glassing over it. I f you require more
l i i i l a t i i i n . please call our Slots' C h e e r s 5.11 . 1−1111 14 I

https //www.trademe.co.nz/building—renovation/building—supplies/panels—boards/plywood/listing— 1942801972.htm?rsqidfl 737a2ad1 494adb821 ee66ed7f8" 1/3
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2/14/2019 Marine plywood 6.0mm BS1088 Stamped I Trade Me

three

Member in

Aug 2006
Seller's oth

Location

Hamilton, Waikato, NZ Safe buying 4d\

Loidtng. .

2 3
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2/14/019 Norski Polyurethane (Oil Based) − Polyurethanes I Mitre 10'

(I)

9 Store finder (/store−locator) * Wishlist (/wishlist)
'

(0) (/cart)

Fm look ing fo r Q Search

* ( / ) > Shop (/shop) > Paint & Decorating (/shop/paint−decorating) > Interior Paint (/shop/paint−decorating/interior−paint/c/R52099)

Polyurethanes (/shop/paint−decorating/interior−paint/polyurethanes/c/RF5262)

?*:

fl−
S,Q

GLOSS
Hover to zoom

Norski
Polyurethane (Oil Based) 1 litre
SKU: 356103 MODEL: O1 00G

36 each

MS Available at Mitre 10 MEGA and selected Mitre 10 stores.

A tough oil base clear polyurethane that enhances the grain of timber.

Features and benefits

• Great abrasion and heat resistance.
• High levels of UV resistance.
• Suitable for both interior or exterior use.

Learn more

https://www.mitrel0.co.nz/shop/norski—polyurethane—oil—based−1—litre/p/356 103 1/4
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2/14/2019 Selleys Rapid Cure Adhesive − Adhesives I Mitre 10'"

(I)

9 Store finder (/store−locator) * Wishlist (/wishlist) V (0) (/cart)

rn looking for Q Search

A (I) Shop (/shop) > Paint & Decorating (/shop/paint−decorating) Adhesives (/shoplpaint−decorating/adhesives/c/R52095) > Adhesives (/shop/paint−

decorating/adhesives/ad hesives/c/RF5244)

Selleys
Liquid Nails Rapid Cure Adhesive 325g
SKU: 292859 MODEL: LNRC 325G

* .****

20 .39 each

S Available at selected stores. Check your local store for details

It is an advanced, high performance polyurethane construction adhesive that cures in just 10 minutes. It provides a durable, waterproof
bond even when bonding two non−porous surfaces. It bonds most building substrates.

Features and benefits
• Cures in 10 minutes.
• Excellent temperature resistance.
• Water and weather resistance.
• Adheres to damp/poor seasoned timber and other damp surfaces.
• Paintable when dry.

Buying options

Click & Collect

https://www.mitrel 0.co.nz/shop/selleys—liquid—nails—rapid—cure—adhesive−325g/p/292859 1/3
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Programme development coordinator capacity building project 

Te Whare Toi o Ngaruawahia-TwinRivers Community Art Centre 

Overview 

Our centre is a resource designed to enable our people from all stages and walks of life to participate in 
creativity and culture. By providing a creative space for our community we are also providing a resource for 
supporting our people’s health and wellbeing. Every day we see the difference our work makes in our 
community for those with a passion to create, those who want to connect with their culture, those who are 
on a journey of learning and those who prosper from connecting with like minds.  

But the role we play in supporting the health and wellbeing of our people and community is not often 
acknowledged and for us the value in what we do is also about being a resource for the times when our 
people are experiencing marginalisation in society, are hard to reach, are isolated or are suffering from 
physical or mental challenges, poverty, unemployment whanau breakdown, violence. 

 Many of our people talk about the centre being their place of sanity, their escape from the stresses of life, 
their outlet for expressing what is happening in their lives, their place of peace and connectedness, the 
place where their sense of wonder with the world is restored. 

We want to develop our mahi to make it more accessible, more able to support people when they are 
experiencing challenges, more able to offer a range of creative services, projects and initiatives that are 
good for our community.  

Our region has some of the most concerning statistics in Aotearoa/NZ in regard to the state of our 
economic and social wellbeing. Our local communities feature highly in all the negative statistics, our access 
to jobs, homes, transport, technology, education, medical support, and even our life expectancy is 
significantly lower than other communities. We have a high youth and Maaori population who are 
impacted disproportionately to other ethnic groups, and we struggle as a community to get funders to 
invest in the wellbeing of our community in ways that reflect our needs and aspirations and that provide us 
with a sustainable foundation from which to build the resiliency and quality of life of our people. 

2018 was a significant year for building the capacity and capability of Te Whare Toi o Ngaruawahia- 
TwinRivers Community Art Centre.  We were able to achieve several significant goals Including the revision 
and development of a policy and procedures framework to take us into the future. We worked hard on 
strengthening our financial systems, growing our collaboration and networking with other arts focused 
groups, locally and nationally, developing our branding and social media presence, building the strength 
and diversity of our Governance team and lastly moving to a facility that will enable us to offer a much 
greater range of services to our community and to start to engage in further collaboration with and hosting 
of other creative community groups and initiatives. Much of this work was enabled by the granting of 
capacity building funding from Creative Communities  

We are now building on those foundations with our current application for capacity building funding for a 
programme development coordinator. This will enable us to grow our organisations capacity/capability to 
provide a range of services to our community that reflect our vision “He hononga a auaha o nga iwi katoa” 
(A culture of creativity woven for all). 

Our works strong focus on individual and community wellbeing will be a foundation stone for this project.  
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We are grateful for two recent research projects, one here in Aotearoa The “Evaluation for Otautahi 
Creative Spaces Trust 2017” and the other a British all parties report “Creative Health: The Arts for Health 
and Wellbeing 2017”. They both signal huge steps forward in recognising, articulating and understanding 
the value and powerful contribution made to the health and wellbeing of people via creativity and culture.  

The evidence they present in these reports calls for new thinking, and open minded willingness to accept 
that creative and cultural based approaches can help people stay well, recover faster, manage long-term 
conditions, strengthen whanau, increase hope for the future, participation and experience a better quality 
of life. We have known inherently that our work helps to alleviate the effects of isolation, poverty, mental 
distress and illness, cultural alienation, ageing, unemployment, violence, and isolation but these two 
significant reports give us evidence based research to support our assertion that creative and cultural 
participation makes a significant contribution to community and individual wellbeing.  

We are committed to being part of a local response to building the resilience and wellbeing of our people 
and our community.   

The role of programme development coordinator would involve  

Relationship building with our community, government and business organisations and individuals who 
have an interest or involvement in provision of creative responses to health and wellbeing.  

Developing opportunities for collaboration between service providers, tutors and other creative 
organisations. 

Development of systems and resources, e.g. hirage systems, equipment, compliance systems, that enable 
effective community use of the art centre facility. 

Developing further the programme planning and booking systems, communication systems of the centre 
including working with Arts Access Aotearoa on a shared website platform, growing our reach and 
audience, marketing our services. 

Exploring potential resourcing partnerships/collaborations for programme delivery with other organisations 
and funders.  

The outcomes  

Strengthening of creativity in our community 
Breaking down social isolation 
Building engagement and participation 
Improved quality of service provision and access to the services and programmes of the centre 
Growth in range of creative services and programmes available to a wide range of our people 
Increased community collaboration and networking 
Growth in community and individual capacity, capability and resilience 
Growth in physical and mental wellbeing of our people  
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 Friendship House Huntly 
 Financial Statements 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 
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 Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 
 Entity Information 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 

  
Legal Name of Entity: Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 

Type of Entity and Legal Basis (if any): Charitable Trust registered under the Charities Act 2005 

Registration Number: CC47572 

Entity's Purpose or Mission: The purpose of the Trust is to provide a community resource 
centre to help our community thrive, using the following 
objectives:   

3.1    Provide a range of services and opportunities that meet the 
needs of the community. 

3.2 Identify, facilitate and provide opportunity for access to 
information, resources, activities, health, social interaction, 
employment, education, housing and welfare for all members of 
our community. 

3.3 Work together in partnership with individuals, groups, local 
and central government to achieve the objectives of the Trust and 
encourage collaboration between existing services, community 
resources and facilities. 

3.4 Clearly and effectively communicate the activities of 
Friendship House to the Huntly and surrounding community. 

3.5 Promote and support other local activities and services that 
are working to encourage positive change in our community. 

3.3 Other support and assistance consistent with this charitable 
purpose. 

 

Entity Structure: Trust Structure: The Board will comprise of no less than four (4) 
Trustees and no more than ten (10) Trustees. We currently have 
eight (8) trustees that constitute our governance board, including 
three executive officer positions: chairperson, treasurer and 
secretary. Operational Structure:  Our operations are managed by 
three paid employees. We employer a manager, coordinator and 
art coordinator. Volunteer’s support us with our various activates 
throughout the year.                                                                                       

Main Sources of the Entity's Cash and 
Resources: 

Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust's main 
funding sources are government grants, community grants and 
donations/Koha. 

Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise 
Funds: 

Fundraising activities include donations or Koha for workshops. 

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated 
Goods or Services: 

Volunteers donate time and sometimes resources to run 
workshops and our regular Morning Tea. The Trust receives food 
donations for our Huntly Community Pantry and food rescue. 
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                  Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 
 Entity Information (continued) 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 

 
  Physical Address: 55 William Street Huntly 3700 

  Postal Address: 55 William Street Huntly 3700 

  Phone:  07 8287559 

Email: friendship.huntly@gmail.com 

 
https://www.facebook.com/Friendship-House-Huntly-
Community-Charitable-Trust-313414105436218/ 

Website: https://friendship-house.webnode.com/ 

Accountants:  Accounting Concepts, 68 Main Street, Huntly, 3700 

Reviewer: Jefferies Nock & Associates Chartered Accountants 
187  Peachgrove Road  5 Cross Road   Hamilton   

153

https://maps.google.com/?q=Peachgrove+Road%7C%C2%A0%C2%A05&entry=gmail&source=g


4 

 

                  Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 
 Statement of Service Performance 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 

 
Description 
of the 
Entity's 
Outcomes 

The people in our community to flourish and grow. Friendship House and Huntly West 
Hub to provide the best community support provision, providing accessible 
opportunities for people to learn grow, play and make positive changes in their lives. 
Reducing isolation, a connected community, people learning new skills and using them 
in their daily lives, volunteers feeling valued and people feeling supported. 

 
Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the Entity's Outputs: 2018 

   

Playgroup  (attendees) 506 

Wool Gathering  (attendees) 278 

Networking Morning Tea  (attendees) 89 

Free Morning Tea  (attendees) 882 

Kids Art Club 522 

Huntly Art Club 222 

Mosaic Club 250 

Children Art & Craft Classes: Mosaics, clay, woodworking, youth painting and sketching, 
beading, cake pops, music, sewing and mixed media. 

 626 

Adult Art & Craft Classes: Flax weaving, mosaics, clay, face painting; make up basics, 
candle making, pouring and string art, beading, cheese making, flax kete, flax wearable 
arts, wet felting, creative writing, wearable art, Cook Island dance, machine sewing, music, 
contemporary korowai and mixed media. 

765 

Other children’s activities and workshops: Construct 3, Matariki fun day, Tinkercad, 
Coding, conductive paint. 

115 

Other events and workshops: Eat Well Live Well (Age concern), Boomerang bags (working 
bees), Photography competition, Community funding workshop 

144 

Cooking classes, cost saving workshops, Christmas is on its way  170 

Other agencies and organisations     1954   

Drop in  2088  

Counsellors (clients) 114  

Steady as you go – exercise class  417 

Other group meetings (Menzshed, NWTT, FH Trust, Bellyful, Harty Sistaz, ) (attendees) 374 

 Huntly Kids Kitchen, Sunday dinner and Holiday breakfast club. 796  

Food rescue  2251 

Plunket, PEPE and coffee groups (attendees) 402  

Huntly Community Pantry ( recipients) 633 

Bellyful ( recipients) 379 

Phone calls 1564 
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2018 

 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICES 

 

Reporting Entity 
 
The reporting entity is Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust, set up under the provisions of the Charitable 
Trusts Act 1957.  It is registered with the Charities Commission 2005. 
 
Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation 
Friendship House has elected to apply PBE SBE-A (NFP) Public Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not For Profit) 
on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000.  All 
transactions in the financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.  The financial statements are 
prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future. 
 
The measurement system adopted is that of historical cost. 
 
SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of profit and financial position have been 
applied. 
 

1 Grants Funding Income 

Grants Funding is recognised when received.  Grants, which have not been expensed in the current year are carried 
forward to the next year and are shown in the Statement of Financial Performance and also in the Statement of Financial 
Position as a liability. 
 
2 Fixed Assents 

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.  A fixed assets and depreciation schedule forms part of these accounts in 
which the depreciation rates and basis of calculation is indicated.  The rates used depreciate the assets over the term of 
their estimated useful lives. 
 
3 Income Tax 

The Trust undertakes activities on behalf of its local community and is registered under the Charities Commission 2005, 
and therefore is exempt from Income Tax. 
 
4 Accounts Receivables 
Accounts owing to the Trust are stated at their estimated realisable value. 
 
5 GST 
All items in the financial statements are stated exclusive of GST, with the exception of accounts receivable and account 
payable which stated as GST inclusive. 
 
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICES 

 

There have been no changes in accounting policies and they were applied consistently during the year. 
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            Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust 
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2017 

 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

Related Parties 
There are no related party transactions. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The Trust has paid no trustee fees. 
 
Contingencies 
The Trust has no identified material contingencies at balance date. 
 
Commitments 
The Trust has a commitment to utilising some grant income received during the year (or prior year/s) for specific expenditure 
items – any unexpended income is shown in the Statement of Financial Position as Unexpended Grants and is carried forward 
to the following year as detailed in the Statement of Financial Performance.  
 
Significant Events after Balance Date 
The Trust has no significant events after balance date. 
 
Going Concern 
The Trust is a community based organisation with charitable purposes.  It relies on grant funding from community 
organisations from year to year to continue to operate along with voluntary contributions from its members and the 
community.  The Trust remains a going concern on the basis. 
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Friendship House Huntly 
 Statement of Financial Performance 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 
 
 2018 2017 
 $ $ 
 REVENUE 
 Interest 553 179 
 Grant – WEL Energy 24,000 12,000 
 Grant – Lion Foundation - 2,417 
 Grant – Tindall - 1,390 
 Grant – Trust Waikato 11,000 9,000 
 Grant – NZ Lotteries 43,000 20,000 
 Grant – Pub Charity - 2,417 
 Grant – COGS 6,000 3,000 
 Grant – WDC 9,003 2,931 
 Grant – Len Reynolds Trust 4,000 3,000 
 DV Brant Trust 2,600 - 
 SeniorNet Donations 105 265 
 Donations 10,666 3,555 
 Rent - Plunket 9,280 9,280 
 Rent - Room Hire 1,214 2,027 
 Total Income 121,421 71,461 
 
 Less Expenses 
 Accident Compensation Levy 238 205 
 Accountancy Fees 641 511 
 Advertising 225 308 
 Audit Fees 900 - 
 Bank Charges 15 - 
 Buildings 545 232 
 Cleaning & Laundry 447 229 
 Community Development Sessions 25,533 5,641 
 General Expenses 820 457 
 Insurance 696 657 
 IRD Penalties 112 - 
 Light Power & Heating 1,152 1,470 
 Office Expenses 1,323 - 
 Printing, Stamps & Stationery 1,062 829 
 Rents 10,435 10,435 
 Resource Materials/Equipment - 1,443 
 Staff Hospitality Allowance 917 547 
 Staff Training 129 - 
 Subscriptions 688 256 
 Telephone, Tolls & Internet 3,035 2,013 
 Travel - National 1,136 327 
 Volunteer Appreciation 3,513 3,056 
 Wages & Salaries 76,386 35,672 
 Total Expenses 129,948 64,289 
 
 Net (Deficit)/Surplus Before Depreciation (8,527) 7,173 
 
 Less Depreciation 
 Depreciation as per Schedule 1,711 1,442 
 
 (Deficit)/Surplus Before Beneficiary Distributions (10,238) 5,731 
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 NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($10,238) $5,731 158
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 Friendship House Huntly 
 Statement of Movements in Equity 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 
 
 
 Note 2018 2017 
 $ $ 
 
 EQUITY AT START OF YEAR 31,138 25,407 
 
 REVENUE 
 Net Deficit for the Year (10,238) 5,731 
 
 Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses for the Year (10,238) 5,731 
 
 EQUITY AT END OF YEAR $20,899 $31,138 
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 Friendship House Huntly 
 Statement of Financial Position 
 As at 31st December 2018 
 
 
 Note 2018 2017 
 $ $ 
 
 CURRENT ASSETS 
 BNZ SeniorNet Account 4,001 5,140 
 BNZ Imprest Account 62,234 38,730 
 BNZ Playgroup 571 596 
 BNZ - Memorial Hall 50 - 
 BNZ - Groceries 232 - 
 GST Refund Due 811 865 
 Accounts Receivable 659 - 
 Total Current Assets 68,558 45,331 
 
 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
 Fixed Assets as per Schedule 6,678 8,389 
 
 Investments 
 Term Deposit 15,613 15,102 
 15,613 15,102 
 
 Total Non-Current Assets 22,291 23,491 
 
 TOTAL ASSETS 90,849 68,822 
 
 CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 Accounts Payable 4,349 885 
 Grant Received in Advance 65,600 36,800 
 Total Current Liabilities 69,950 37,685 
 
 TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,950 37,685 
 NET ASSETS $20,899 $31,138 
 
 Represented by; 
 TRUSTEES FUNDS 
 Funds Settled 31,126 31,126 
 Retained Earnings (10,227) 12 
 TOTAL TRUSTEES FUNDS $20,899 $31,138 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Trustees: 
 
 
 ......................................................... 
 
 Chairperson 
 ....../....../...... 
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 Friendship House Huntly 
 Depreciation Schedule 
 For the Year Ended 31st December 2018 
 

 Book Gain/Loss Accum Book 
 Private Cost Value Additions on Capital ---- D e p r e c i a t i o n ---- Deprec Value 
 Asset Use Price 01/01/2018 Disposals Disposal Profit Mth Rate $ 31/12/2018 31/12/2018 
 

 PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
 Heat Pump 5,304 3,248 12 10.0% DV 325 2,381 2,923 
 Dishwasher 1,477 668 12 20.0% DV 134 943 534 
 Carpet Cleaner 748 367 12 25.0% DV 92 473 275 
 Eucalyptus Toddler Playset 3,151 2,946 12 13.0% DV 383 588 2,563 
 Shapes Walker 368 244 12 67.0% DV 163 287 81 
 Dump Truck 803 534 12 67.0% DV 358 627 176 
 Balance Wobbler in Frame 575 382 12 67.0% DV 256 449 126 
 Sub-Total 12,426 8,389 1,711 5,748 6,678 
 

 TOTAL 12,426 8,389 1,711 5,748 6,678 
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Quote Valid Till 31/03/2019
Quote Q-04288
Your Reference
Rental Period 21/11/2019 09:00 to 23/11/2019 17:00

Item Quantity Days List Price (ea) Discount Total

Audio
JBL PRX618S-XLF Powered Sub 2 2 50.00 10.00% 135.00

JBL PRX612M Self-powered single 12" + horn, two-way 2 2 50.00 10.00% 135.00

JBL PRX710 Powered Top 2 2 50.00 10.00% 135.00

Yamaha LS9-32 Digital Mixer 1 2 180.00 10.00% 243.00

Whirlwind 32ch 10 returns multi 150 feet 1 2 60.00 10.00% 81.00

Sennheiser EW300 Series G2 Radio Kit 15 2 0.00 10.00% 0.00

Sennheiser EW300 Series G2 Radio Receiver (component) 15 2 25.00 10.00% 506.25

Sennheiser EW300 Series G2 Body Pack (component) 15 2 25.00 10.00% 506.25

Headset Mic - Double Ear Mount (component) 15 2 10.00 10.00% 202.50

Total for Audio: $1,944.00

Lighting
Trussing 2.5m 290mm Box 4 2 25.00 10.00% 135.00

Truss Base Plate (component) 4 2 5.00 10.00% 27.00

Chauvet LED COLORdash Par-Hex 7 20 2 22.00 10.00% 594.00

Theatre Light CueMaster II 72ch Lighting Console 1 2 100.00 10.00% 135.00

ShowPro LED Fresnel HP W/W DMX Zoom 4 2 35.00 10.00% 189.00

Look Solutions Unique 2.1 Haze Machine - includes 2.5L of fluid 1 2 115.00 10.00% 207.00

Total for Lighting: $1,287.00

Crew and Transport
Toyota Hiace Van 1 x 3.0 Days 85.00 10.00% 229.50

Labour 3 - General 2 x 1.0 Day 275.00 550.00

Labour 3 - Operator 2 x 2.0 Days 350.00 1400.00

Total for Crew and Transport: $2,179.50

Discount
Sub Total
GST
Total

$384.50
$5,410.50

$811.58
$6,222.08

Terms & Conditions Bank account for Direct Credits: ANZ, 01-0450-0041635-00 All goods remain the property of Above Productions Ltd until
paid in full. Any costs incurred in collection of overdue accounts are payable by the purchaser. Interest at the rate of 3% per month may be
added to overdue accounts. All discounts will become void if payment is not made within 7 days. Standard terms and conditions apply.

Above Productions
PO Box 28114, Rototuna, Hamilton 3256

info@above.co.nz
0800 862 268

www.above.co.nz

Huntly Arts
Huntly
Huntly

Hire Quote: Production at Huntly War Memorial Hall

Page 1 of 1
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Open Meeting 
 

To Creative Communities Scheme Assessment 
Committee 

From Clive Morgan  
General Manager Community Growth  

Date 14 March 2019 
Prepared by Ingrid Jayne Huirama 

Engagement Co-ordinator 
Chief Executive Approved Y 

Reference # CDR0502 / 2198789 
Report Title Project Accountability Report  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present the second of a bi-annual report to the 
Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee for the expended grants. 
 
The individual forms from the respective organisations/individuals have been received and 
checked by staff.  The summary table outlines the grant expenditure. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Community Growth be received;  
 
AND THAT the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee notes 
that the following amounts have been spent: 

Twin Rivers Community Art 
Centre 

Community art based workshops  
Round two 11 April 2017  

$8,900.00 

Tuahana Clark Publish a resource book  
Round one 14 September 2017 

$791.20 

Friendship House Huntly – 
Huntly Arts 

Capacity building  
Round one 14 September 2017 

$6,300.00 

Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

Raglan Arts Weekend  
Round one 14 September 2017 

$2,847.00  

Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

Kids Clay 
Round one 14 September 2017 

$3,000.00  

Twin Rivers Community Art 
Centre  

Capacity building  
Round one 14 September 2017  

$8,320.00 
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Twin Rivers Community Art 
Centre 

Community art based workshops  
Round one 14 September 2017 

$5,235.43 

Cutting Edge Textiles  Community art based workshops  
Round one 13 September 2018  

$795.00 

Art @ the Port  Tell me a Story 
Round two 29 March 2018 

$1,632.79 

Whaingaroa Youth Movement  Sign of the Times  theatre /dance  
Round two 29 March 2018 

$3,000.00 

Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

Pilot programme delivery is due for 
completion. 
Report to be filed in the July 2019 
round. 

$0 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
NIL 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Creative Communities Scheme Assessment 
Committee 

From Clive Morgan  
General Manager Community Growth  

Date 11 March 2019  
Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 

Community Development Advisor 
Chief Executive Approved Y 

DWS Document Set # CDR0502  / 2198334 
Report Title Creative Communities Scheme Assessments 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with guidance for making decisions 
on funding applications received. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Community Growth be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Creative Community Scheme Assessment Committee operates two funding rounds 
per year.  This is the second funding round for 2018/2019.  The criteria and rules of the 
scheme must be met and taken into account when making decisions. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 
 
A ranking/weighting document is attached to each application. 
 
Grants will not be made where the amount requested is in excess of the fund available. 
 
Creative New Zealand has informed Council of the need to ensure there is benefit to a 
broad cross section of the community.  The Committee is required to consider this when 
ranking the applications. 
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If a member feels that further information is required to make an informed decision then 
Council’s Community Development Advisor (Lianne van den Bemd) can make the necessary 
arrangements for clarification or for the provision of any additional information required. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

The agreement Council has with Creative New Zealand does not allow funding in excess of 
15% of the previous year’s allocation to be carried forward.  Should Council wish to carry 
forward more than 15% of the previous year’s allocation then approval must be sought from 
Creative New Zealand. 
 
If the amount requested is in excess of the fund some form of scaling down may be 
necessary.  There is $25,508.45 (exclusive of GST) available for distribution in this 
funding round.  Nine (9) applications have been received.  The total amount being requested 
for round two is $26,274.1. 

5.2 LEGAL 

Pursuant to schedule 7, clause 30 of the Local Government Act 2002 Council has the 
authority to delegate the administration of Creative Communities New Zealand funds to a 
Committee and during meetings Council’s standing orders will apply. 
 
5.3. POLICY & PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 
 
Policy reference WDC0710/20. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
Before a clear decision can be reached in regards to funding allocation levels, investigation of 
each application is required. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
 Creative Communites Scheme – Assessor Ranking Sheet  
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Notes: 

1. We now accept digital signatures as noted in the application form.

CCS assessor marking spreadsheet Assessor Name: 

Page 
number 

Applicant 
name Project title Selected 

criterion 
The 
Idea Process People Criteria Budget Score 

out 
of 20 

Amount 
requested 

Amount 
recommended 

Assessor 
comments 

Verbal Raglan Radio 
25 years Raglan Community 

Radio event  $2,006.52 

Page
8 

Raglan 
Community  
Arts Council  

Busker Festival $1,640.00 

Page
38 

Raglan 
Community  
Arts Council  

Kids Clay Workshops $4,373.00 

Page
69 

Cutting Edge 
Textiles Screen printing workshop $855.00 

Page
86 

Twin Rivers Mini album classes $436.00 

Page
94 

Twin Rivers Acrylic painting classes $283.95 

Page
 Twin Rivers Community public art piece 

$2,375.39 

Twin Rivers Holiday programme term 1&2 $500.00 

Twin Rivers Community Capacity building 
phase 2 development  $9,233.75 

Page
142 

Friendship 
House Creative Huntly $4,570.50 

Total $26,274.11 
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